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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of the company will be held on Thursday the 28th October, 2021 at
EQ:QE} AM at its registered office, JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad to transact the following
usiness .-
1. Ta confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 28,10.2020.
2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended June 30, 2021 together with the
Directors’ and Auditor's reports thereon.

3. To appoint auditors for the year ending June 30, 2022 and fix their remuneration. The Company received a notice to
appoint Mfs. Arshad Raheem & Co. Chartered Accountants for appointment as auditors of the company for the next year.

4, To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

| AJMAL SHABAB
FAISALABAD: 07.10.2021 (Company Secretary)

NOTES:

1. The share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 21.10.2021 to 28.10.2021 (bath days inclusive).
Transfer received at the office of Share Registrar of the company, M/s. Hameed Majeed Associates (Pﬂ{ Ltd., H. M.
House, 7-Bank Square, Lahore, by the close of business on 20th October 2021 will be treated in time.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member of the company as a proxy to attend
and vote instead of him/her. Proxy Form duly completed should reach the Registered Office of the Company at least 48
hours before the time of meeting.

3. Any individual beneficial owner of CDC entitled to attend and vote at this meeting must bring his/her CNIC or Passport to
prove his/her identity, and in case of Proxy must enclose an attested copy of hisfher CNIC or Passport, Representative
of Corporate Member should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

4, Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.0. 779(1)/2011 dated August 18, 2011 has
directed all listed companies to ensure that Dividend Warrants should bear the Computerized National Identity Card
(CNIC) Numbers of the registered members. Members who have not yet provided attested copies of their valid CNICs /
NJst (in case of corporate entities) are requested to send the same directly to the Share Registrar at aforementioned
address.

5. In pursuance of the directions given by SECP vide SRO 787 (10,2014 dated September 8, 2014, those shareholders who
desire to receive Notice & Annual Financial Statements in future through email instead of receiving the same by Post are
advised to give their formal consent along with their valid email address on a standard request from which is available
at the Company's website i e. www.jatml.com and send the said form duly fillad in and signed along with copy of his/her
GNIC / Passport to the Company’s Share Registrar. Please note that giving email address for receiving of Notice & annual
Financial Statement instead of receiving the same by post is optional, in case you do nat wish to avail this facility please
ignore this notice and, in such case, Notice & Annual Financial Statement will be sent at your registered address, as per
normal practice.

6. Pursuant to section 132(2) of the Companies Act, 2017, if company receives consent from shareholders halding
aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location to participate in the meeting through video
conference at least / days prior to the date of meeting, the company will arrange video conference facility in that city
subject to availability of such facility in that city. To avail this facility please provide following information and submit it
to the registered office of the Company.

WO e bBING @ member of
J. A, TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED, holder of ....oovovvviiiiiinnnn, ...0rdinary Shares as per Register Folio No./CDC A/C
DRCK o s A hereby opt for Video conference facility at.................. :

Signature of members

Members of the Company are requested to immediately notify the change of address, if any, and ask for consolidation
of their folio numbers.




DIRECTORS REPORT

your Board of Directors 15 pleased to present 34th annual report together with audited accounts of the

Company for the year ended june 30,2021, o - ——
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| Operating Indicators . Rupees inMIllimts i 'EBHQEEE';F;I:_I: kill;un‘ﬁ’“%'jﬁ
| s 1,52247 932.149
| Gross Profit/Loss 123.354 17.179
Provision for taxation (_16.41.‘!0] (13.145)
Profit/[Loss) after Taxation a0.061 7548
7.1471 | 0.599

Profit/(Loss) per share

Compliance to good Governance and social requirements
Your company is committed o fulfill its responsibilities towards gooed governance, social and
environmental responsibilities. To protect health and safety of employees and environment, company

provides able conditions and means to ensure compliance.

Human Resource and industrial relations
Under a defined and documented criteria in line with national and international laws people are
recruited and hired. This is demonstrated at all level beyond any racism, cast, sex or religion and

respects human rights, ethics and standards.

Auditors’ report- Going Concern Uncertainty

Regarding the auditor's reservation of going concern relating to note 1.2 of financial statements, the
management of the company is making its strenuous efforts, optimal preduction strategies and
cifective cost controls to improve the profitability of the company, The management is quite optimistic
that balancing and modernization of plant and machinery, improvement in future industry situation
and better production efficiency will definitely improve the future financial results. The management
pusitively looks forward to counter all challenges and is firmly committed to deliver the best possible
results and will continue to meet its objectives and goals. Based upon these aspects and continuing
financial support from divectors and associates, the Anancial statements have been prepared on going

concern basis,

We confirm that:

a] Financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirement of the Companies
Act 2017and present fairly state af affairs, results of its operation, cash flows and changes in

equity.
b} Proper books of accounts have heen maintained in the manner required under Companies act
27

¢) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment

d] International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure therefrom has been adequately
disclosed and explained.

¢] The system of internal control is heing implemented and monitored.
f| There are no significant doubts about the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

2] There has been no material departure from best practices of corporate governance, as detailed
in listing regulations.

h) The key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed to this report.
i) Outstanding duties and taxes, if any, have been disclosed in the financial statements.

il The Chairman’s review dealing with the performance of the Company during the year ended
june 30, 2021 forms part of this report.



k) Value of investments of Employees Provident Fund was Rs. 14.26 /- millions for the year ended
June 30, 2020.

1) Company has arranged in-house training program for its Directors.
m] Statement of compliance with the Best Practices of Corporate Governance is annexed.

n) Trading and holdings of company's shares by Directors & Executives or their spouses were
notified in writing to the company Secretary along with the price, number of shares, form of
share certificates and nature of transaction which were notified by the company Secretary o
the Board, SECP & PSX, within the stipulated time. All such holdings have been disclosed in the
Fattern of Shareholding.

o) Transactions undertaken with related parties during the financial year have been ratified by
the Audit Committee and approved by the Board, if any.

p] The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2021 is annexed with this report.

g} The Company is conducting business in a challenging environment Its activities expose it to
number of risks including raw material sourcing, pricing, credit risk.

Cotton is main raw material of a textile spinning. Inability to procure raw material and increase
in prices may adversely influence the operation and profitability of the company .The company
aims to use its purchasing power and manage to procure cotton at the start of harvesting
season to minimize this risk,

The company's credit exposure to credit risk and impairment relates to its trade debts. This
risk is mitigated by the fact that majority of our customers have a strong financial standings and
we have a long standing relations with all our customers. We do not expect non performance by
these counter parties, hence credit risk is minimal,

e  During the year under review, five meetings of the Board were held:-
Mr. lmran Zahid [CEOQ]
Mr. Zahid Anwar
Mrs. Rukhsana Begum
Ms. QuratulAinZahid
Mr. Anwar-ul-Hagq
Mr. Muhammad Al
Mr. Riaz Ahmad
Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar

nonon— LA L non

«  Considering the accumulated losses brought forward, no dividend is recommended for the year
ended June30, 2021

«  The Audit Committee held four (4) meetings during the yvear. Attendance by each member was

as follows:
Mr. Muhammad Ali 4
Mr. Riaz Ahmad (Chairman] 4
Ms. Quratul-Ain-Zahid 4
s The HR Committee held one (1) meeting during the yearAttendance by each member was as
follows:
Mr. Muhammad Ali [Chairman) 1
Mr. Imran Zahid 1
Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar 1

s Present auditors, M/s Arshad Raheem & Cn. Chartered Accountants have retired and offer
themselves for re-appointment. The Audit Committee has recommended the appointment of
M /s Arshad Raheem & Co as auditors for the year 2022,

On behall of board of directors.

CHief Executive
October 07, 2021
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J A TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

We are pleased to present the financial results of the company. Despite of the attack of Corona
Virus's (COVID-19) negative impact on economy, the company still has earned RS. 90.061 million
Profit during the year.

We are confident that our existing business trend will continue adding to sustainable growth to
achieve better results during the current year and the rise in other avenues of business will further
add value to the net worth of the company..

The management remains committed to maintain focus on sustaining the financial performance of
the company. We thank our shareholders, customers and staff for their support and trust in the

company.

In the end, 1 would like to thank the board of directors for their valuable contribution and guidance
throughout the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FAISALABAD RIAZ AHMAD

OCTOBER 07,2021 Chairperson BOD
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the regulations in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are 7 as per the following:

a. Male: & members
h. Female: 1 members

2. The composition of the board is as follows:

Category Names

" a) Independent Director Mr, Riaz Ahmed

) Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar
b) Other Non-executive Directors | Ms. Qurat ul Ain Zahid
Mr. Anwar ul Hag

Mr. Muhammad Ali
c) Executive Directors Mr. Imran Zahid

Mr. Zahid Anwar

Ms. Qurat ul Ain Zahid

d) Female Directors

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than Seven
listed companies, including this Company [excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding
companies where applicable].

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct, and has ensured that appropriate steps have
heen taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and
procedures,

5. The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and
these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairperson and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
regquirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating
minutes of meeting of the Board,

8. The Board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9, The directors were apprised about the changes in the Code, applicable laws and their duties
and responsibilities to effectively manage the affairs of the Company for and on behalf of the
shareholders, Four directors of the Company having 14 years of education and 15 years of
experience are exempt from the requirement of directors’ training program, under purview



10.

11.

1%

13.

14.

15.

14,

17,

of regulation 19(2) of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019, whereas, three board members do not qualify for exemption. The Company will
arrange the training program for the directors as provided under the Regulations in future.

The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head
of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Chief financial officer and Chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements
before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Committee

1. Mr. Riaz Ahmed (Chairman)
2. Mr. Muhammad Ali (Member)
3. Ms. Qurat ul Ain Zahid (Member)

b) HR and Remuneration Commilttee

1. Mr. Muhammad Ali (Chairman)
2. Mr, Imran Zahid (Member)
3, Mr. Liagat Ali Qamar (Member)

The terms of reference of the audit committee and HR and Remuneration Committee have
been formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/yearly) of the committee were as per
following:

a) Audit Commilttee

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every guarter prior tn
approval of interim and final results of the Company as required by the Regulations.

b) HR and Remuneration Committee
The meeting of the HR and Remuneration Committee was held once during the year,

The Board has set up an elfective internal audit function who is considered suitably qualified
and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the
COMpany.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Charted
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and
all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of C hartered Accountants of Pakistan
and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief
financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.



14 We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,6,7,8,27.32,33 and 36 of the Regulations

have been complied with; and

14, Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3,6, 7, 8, 27, 3z,

99 and 36 are below.

“Sr.No. | Non-Mandatory Requirement.

' Directors’ Orientation Program.
Al companies  shall  make
appropriate arrangements w carry
sul orientation for their directors

"to acquaint  them with  these
Regulations, applicable laws, their
duties  and responsibifities o
analile them to effectively govern
the affairs of the listed company

| forand on behalf of shareholders,

|

—=q

| Reg. No.
19

| Explanation

Four directors of the Company
having 14 years of education and
|5 wears of experience are
pxempt from the requirement of

| directors’  training  program,

under purview of regulation
19(2] of the Listed Companies

| [Code of Corporate Governance)

Regulations, 2019, whereas,
three board members do not
qualify for exemption. The

| Company will  arrange the

training program  for  the
directors as provided under the
Regulations in future.

(Chiefl Executive)

Plarce: Faisalahad.
October 07, 2021

(X {(

Riaz Afimed
(Director)



ARSHAD RaHrEM & Co

Chartered Accountants

YOUSAF ISLAM HOWISE
J9-Limk Farud Kot Raad.

Pawar ALC OTice. LALICIRI

Tel:  (92-d2) 72360167 - TRI2AM0
Fax: (92-42) T2i6165

F-mail: arshad, raheem@egmail.com

Review Report on Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compgliance with Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulaticns) prepared by the Board of Directors of
J. A. Textile Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with
the requirements of regulation 26 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to
inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Regulations.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are recuired to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls, or to form an opinion on effectivenass of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulaticns requires the Company to place before Audit Committee. anc upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of approval of related party transaction by the Board of Directors upon
recommendation of Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us lo believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance. in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2021.

|
!

ALL AD RAHE 0.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
LAHORE;

DATED: 07 0CT zuzi




ARrsHAD Ranrem & Co

{ hartered Accountants

Y OUSAF ISEANM HOUSE
JikLink Farid Kot Road.

Mear Al (M, LAHORE.

Tel: (92-42) 7236167 - 731253990
Fax: (92-42) 72361608

F-mail: arshad, rabeemi@ gmail.com

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of J. A, TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited lhe annexed financial statements of J. A, TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
("the Company"). which comprises the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehenszsive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we
state that we have oblained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audil.

Im our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statemeant of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the stalement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equily and the statement of cash flows logether with the notes forming
part thereof conform with the international Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) as applicable in
Pakistan, and, give the informalion required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as
at June 30 2021 and of the profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in equity anc its cash
flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable
in Pakistan. QOur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audifors
Responsibitties for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repert. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as acopted by the Institute of Charered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for
our opinion,

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention of the members to the contents of note 1.2 to the annexed financial statemants
which indicates that its accumulated loss stands at Rs. 91.882 million, the Company's current
liabilities excesded its current assets by Rs. 5.843 million. Although the Company has earned net



ARSHAD RaHEEM & Co

Chartered Accountants

profit of Rs. 90.061 millien during the current year but other factors indicate the existence of matarial
uncertainty which may casl significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this mattar.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the linancial slatements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whale, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do nol provide a separate opinion on these matlers. In addition to the matter describad in the
Material Uncerainty Related to Going Concern section, we have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our audit report

Following are the Key Audit Matter(s):

S. No | Key Audit Matter(s) | How the Matter was addressed in audit

1. | covID-19

lRefer note 2 to the financial stalements | We considered the uncertainties arising from
regarding the impact of COVID-19. | COVID-19 in planning and performing our audit.
| Cur procedures included;

As part of the preparation of the |

financial statements, management is | « Evaluated the company's most recent financial

responsible to assess the possible | results forecasts and liquidity analysis

| effect of COVID-18 on the company's | underlying their going concern assessment and
liquidity and related ability to continue | tested the integrity of the forecasts, including
as going concern and appropriately mathematical accuracy

| disclose the results of its assessment |
| the financial statements The | « Assessed the reliability of the forecasted cash
COVID-19 pandemic s an flows by comparing with the historical
| unprecedented challenge for humanity | performance and market expectations.
and for the economy globally, and at
| the date of the financial statements its | » Discussed the mosl recent foracast with
i effects are sukbject to unceriainty. | management to understand their views on |
' going concern and the potential impact of
‘ ! COVID-19 on the company

» FEvaluated the assumplions in respecl of
projected available future cash flows from
operating, financing and investing activities and
projected key ratios for covenant calculations.

| = Inspected supporting documentation such as
contracts and underlying calculations and

1
|
|
1

\| ' comrespondence  with  financing and other
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relevant 'pa rties

Evaluated the company's assessment of other

accounting estimates within  the financial

stalements which could be impacted by the
challenging economic environment resulting

from COWID-19, including trade receivable and

inventory provisioning, and

Considered the appropriateness of the
disclosure made in the financial statements in
respect of the potential impact of COVID-18

Contingencies

There are cerain legal, taxation and .
regulatary matters which are beyond
the control  of  the  company.
| Consequently, the management makes
judgements about the incident and |
quantum of such liabilities ansing from
litigation, taxation and regulatory
claims which leads to the impacls for .
| the future outcome of legal or
regulatory processes.

There is an inherent risk that legal
exposures are not identified and
considered for  financial  reporting
purposes on a2 timely basis.
Impartantly, the decision 1o recognize a
provision and the  basis of
measurement are judgmental.

| Refer note — 6.11 and 21 to the
| financial statements

We assessed and tested the design and
operaling effectiveness of the controls over |
tne identification, ewvaluation, provisioning
and reporting of legal, tax and regulatory
matiers. We determined that we could rely
on these controls for the purposes of our
audit,

In view of the significant judgements
required, we evaluated the Company's |
assessment of the nature and slatus of

Iitigation, claims and provision
assessmeants, and  discussed  with
management to understand the legal

position and the basis of material risk
positions, We received legal letters from the
Company's external counsel sefting out
their views in major cases. ;
|
Specifically, we challenged the timing of

recognition for cases where there was |
potential exposure, but it was not clear that

a provision should be rscognized e.g.,

where obtaining reliable estimates are not

considered possible. [
As set out in the financial statements, the |
outcome of litigation and regulatory claim is |
dependent on the future outcome of |
continuing legal and regulatory processes

and conseqguently the calculation of the

provision is subject to inherent uncertainty.

| Inventories

| Stock in trade forms a significarﬂ part | Our audit focused on whether the valuation of year-

of the Company's total assets. Stock

| in-Trade comprises of raw and packing | challenging

end invenlory was in line with |AS 2. This included

judgments taken regarding |

3
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malerials, work in process and finished

goods which are stated at lower of cost
and estimated nel realizable value,

We identified the valuation of stock in-
trade as a key audit matter because
there is a potential risk of inappropriate
valuation as well as assessing which
iterms may be slow-moving or obsolete
involve significant management
judgement and estimation.

Refer to note — 64 and 10 of the
financial statement.

obsolescence and net realizable value provisions.
We obtained assurance over the appropnaleness
of management's assumptions applied in
calculating the value of invenlories by:

« Altending the year end slock take to gain
comfort over the existence and condition of |
inventories and internal controls designed by |
the company. ,

» Obtaining the final valuation sheets of the
inventories and lracing quantities from working
papers of observation of physical stock taking

= Obtaning understanding of internal controls
designed by the company over recording of
purchases and valuation of the inventories and
tasting their operating effectiveness on sample
basis

* Assessing historical costs recorded in the
inventory valuation by performing test of
details on purchases. Evaluating that the
valuation basis used are appropriate and
consistent including analysis of costing of
different items on sample basis.

* Assessing the management's determination of
the net realizable values and intendad use cf
the inventories including performing tests on
the sales prices fetched by the company
bafore and afler year end

« Performing analytical and cther relevant audit
procedures

« Considerning the adeguacy of the companys
disclosures in respect of inventories,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when control of
the underlying products has been
transferred to the customer. We
identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matler because there is a
potential  risk of revenue being
overstated due to revenue transactions
not being recognized in the appropriate
periad

Refer to note - 612 and 22 of the

Our audit procedure included considering the
apprapriateness  of the Company's revenue
recognition accounting policies and assessing
compliance with the policies in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework.

s Obtaining an understanding of and lesting
the design and operating effectiveness of
controls designed o gnsure thal revenue is
recegnized in the appropriate peried.
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financial statement. « Performing analytical tests on the revenue

* Testing a sample of sale transactions
around year end to ensure inclusion in the
correct period

e Testing a sample of sales and trade

receivables at year end by agreeing a

. sample of open invoices at year end to
[ subsequent receipts from customers.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Company's Annual Report for 2021, but does not include the financial statements and
auditor's report thereon,

Our opmion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, ocur responsinility is to read the other
informalion and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaterneant of this other information; we are required to report that fact Ve have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of
the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017} and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the Company's ability
o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 10 going concerm and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management eilher intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

I'he Board of directors 1s responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detecl a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errer and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected lo influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misslatement of the financial statements whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive lo those rigks. and abtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar,
as fraud may involve collusion. forgery, inlentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Oblain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control,

* FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a materal uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. It we conclude thal a matenal uncerlainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate. o modify our opinien. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
lo the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
lo cease to conlinue &8s a going concern

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements reprasent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicale with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant ceficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Beoard of Directors with a statement that we have complied wilh relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and

LR}
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other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards,

From the matters communicaled with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
mosl significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a malter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of doing
s0 would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion;

al proper books of account have been kept by the Company/branches as required by tha
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017).

bl the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns.

c) invastments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were in
accordance with for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Fakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (#VIIl of 1580

Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 were audited by another
firm of auditors who had expressed an unmodified opinion thereon vide their report dated October 07,
2020.

The engagement partner on the audil resulting in this indepencert auditors’ report is Arshad Raheem,

1\5 \

ARSHAD RAHEEM § CO.
CHARTERED ACCD ANTS
LAHORE;

onrep: 07 0CT 2021
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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and eguiprment
Long term deposils

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores and spares

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Advances, prepayments & other recevables
Shaort term investment

Accrued incomea

Balance with statutory authorities

Cash and bank balances

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital
20,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

12,601 160 ardinary shares of Rs. 10 each,

fully paid in cash

Accumulated loss

Surplus / (deficit) on remeasurement of investment
Surplus on revaluation of property,

plant and equipment

Laan from related parties

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred liabilities
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend
Pravision for taxation

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

2021 2020
MNote Rupees Rupees

7 557,008,190 366,414 438
8 21,878,462 17,427,380
578,883,652 383,B41.818
] 6,538,727 7,609,856
10 108,797,692 48,698,252
11 5,959 814 11,868,102
12 14,911 586 2,101 284
13 393744 325,933
14 844 575 1,282,780
15 1,889 158 7,303,535
16 106,080,200 55,492 837
243,526,496 134,692,699
822,410,148 518,534,517
200,000,000 200,000,000
126,011,6C0 126,011,600
(91,8B61,587) {188,284, 382)
25373 (44,132)
17 304,705.572 181,135 627
18 130,082,281 132,454,324
468,973,229 261,273,037
19 104,267,458 66,782,334
20 246 875,165 190,035,426
443,720 443720

1,850,575 -
249 169 480 190,479,146

21 - L
822 410,148 518,534 517

‘1 The annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statemants.
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J. A, TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 20, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
Sales - net 22 1,522 471,467 832 148 606
Cost of sales 23 1,399.117 267 914,969,118
Gross profit 123,354,200 17,179,488
Operating expenses
Distribution cost 24 1,099,330 468,161 |
Administrative expenses 25 13,620,592 11,634,484 |
Other operating expenses 26 7,890,276 1,746,214 ‘
22,610,198 13,848,859
100,744 002 3,330 629
Finance cost 27 83,402 80,052
100,650,600 3,250,577
Other income 28 5,810,843 17,442 461
Profit before taxation 106 461,543 20,893,038
Taxation 29 16,400,142 13,145,000
Profit for the year 80,061,401 7,548,038
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 30 7.1471 0.5980_

N’he annexed notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees

Profit for the year 80,061,401 7,548 038
Other comprehensive income :
ltems that may be subseguently reclassified 1o profit or loss:
Revaluation surplus arise during the year 118,921,329 -

Unrealized gain on changes

in fair value of investment 69,505 26,827
Total comprehensive income for the year 210,062,235 7.573.865

The annexad notes 1 to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
a) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 106,461,543 20,693,038
Adjustments for non cash and other items:
Depreciation 16,113,180 17,164,561
Profit on deposit accounts (3,450,177) (3,086,101)
Exchange loss / (gain) on foreign currency translation 10,185 14,171)
Profic on deposit with SNGPL (944,575) (713,823)
Gain an disposal of fixed assets {1.425.376) -
Balancas written back - {13,636 364)
Workers' profit participation fund 571759 1,121,963
Workers welfare fund 2,172 685 624,251
Finance cost 93,402 80,052
Cash generated before changes in working capital 124,747 468 22,241,404
Changes in working capital
(Increase)/decrease in current assets
) Stores and spares 1,070,229 (1,960,019)
Stock in trade (58,099 440) 25,667,130
Trade dedts 5,808 283 35,754, 552
Advances, prepayments & other receivables (12,810,302} 5,523,155
Balance with statutory authorities 232,727 3,425 444
Increase [ (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables 50,080,180 {61,125,196)
(11,538,318) 7,285 066
Cash generated from operations 113,209,150 29,826 470
Profit on deposit accounts received 3,450 177 3,086,101
Profit on deposit with SNGPL received 1,282,780 -
Finance cost paid (51.821) (28,717)
Exchange (1oss) / gain on foreign currency retranslation {10.188) 4171
Workers' profit participation func paid (1,172 258) {B57,894)
Income tax paid (18,086,549) (17,842 ,254)
Net cash generated from operating activities 98,631,254 13,886,777
. h) CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addition in property, plant and equipment (45 278, 7T88) (400,000}
Sale proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4 058,000 -
MNet cash used in investing activities (41,220, 768) {400,000)
c} CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term financing {£,451,082) =
Loan from related parties paid (2,362,043) {748,940)
Net cash used in financing activities (6,813,125) (748,940}
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 50,597 363 12,737 837
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 55,492,837 42,755,000
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 16 106 020,200 55,492 837

The annexed notes 1 ko 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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J. A TEXTILE MILLE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

1.

11

1.2

i

3.2
321
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THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

JA. Textile Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 25 May, 1937 under the repealed Companies Ordinance,
1884 (now Companies Act 2017). The shares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchanga The Mill ls situated at 25.
KM Sheikhupura Road. Faisalabed i the province of Punjab and the registerec office of the Company is situated al JK House,
a7, Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad The principal business activity of the Company is manufactuning and sale of yarm.

Going concern assumption

The Cocmpany has accurmulated loss of Rs. 81,862 million (2020 Rs. 188,284 million) &3 against issued, subscribed and paid up
capital of Rs. 126.012 million and #s current labililies exceaded its current assets by Rs. 5.843 million (2020. Rs.55 786 million)
as at June 30, 2021 Thase factors indicals the existance of material uncertanty which may cast significant doubt aboul the
Company’s ability ta continug as a going concemn and the Cormpany may be unable to realize its assels and discharge its
abiigations in the rormal courss of business.

Inspite of the huge accumulated lesses, negative current ratio and Covid-19 situation, the managament of the Company is making
ite etremucus efforts, optimal production slrategies and effective cost controls to improva tha performance of the Company. The
balancing and medemnization of plant and machinery in previous years, improvement in future incustry situation and beter
production efficiency are the man fasters for improvements. The management positively looks forward to counter all challenges
and is firmly committed to deliver the best possible results and will continue to meel its ob ectives and goals. Based upon these
aspects and continuing financial support from directors and associales, the financial stalements have been prepared on going
concern basis.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The COVID-18 pandemic has played havoc an the world economies and Pakistan's economy is of no exception. Unprecedentad
eCanomic recession is underway which has prafoundly impacted the financial health of every sectar of the acenamy. Cn March 21
2020, tha Soveramert of the Punjab announced a lemperary lock down as a measure to reduce the epraad of the COVID-19
Complying with the lockdown, the Company temporarily suspended its operations from March 23, 2020. Subsaguently the
lockdown was relaxed from mid of April 2020 subject to adoption of necessary Standard Operating Procadures (SOPs) o ensure
the safety of employees.

However, *he campany resumed its operalions in June 2020, ater implementing all the necessary 3073 @ ensure safety cf
employses. The management has ensured all necessary steps o ensure smaooth and adequate cantinuation of its business in
arder to maintain busness performance despite slowed dewn economic activity The Company's operations werg adversely
affected due to circumstances arising from Covid-19, including suspension of praduction and sales during the last quarter of the
financial year. As a consequence, the management has assessed the accounling implications of these developments on these
financial statements, including but not limited to the following areas:

- mxpected credit osses under IFRS 8, "Financial Instrumeants’;

- the net raalizable value of inverdary under IAS 2, 'Inventones’
- the imparment of tangible assets under IAS 36, Impairment of non financial assets’, and

- going concern assumption used for the preparation of these financial statements vide note 1.2.
BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been preparad in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicabls in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporing standards applicatle in Pakistan comprise of:

Internalicnal Financial Reparting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as
natified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Whare the prowsions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and
directives issued under the Companigs Act. 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convertion except as otherwise stated in the respective
palicy noles.

Functional and presentaticn currency

Trese financizl statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee which iz alsa the Company's Tunclicnal currency
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J. A. Textile Mills Limifed
HEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND PRONOUNCEMENTS

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Effective in current year and are relevant to the Company

The Company has adopied all the naw standards and amandments o the fellowing aporoved accounting standards as applicanle
n Pakistan wnich became efective during the year

IFRS 9: Financial Instruments

IASE kas publishad the complete version of IFRS 8. 'Financial instruments’, which replaces the guidance in IAS 38, ‘Financial
Instrurments - Recognition and Measurement'. This final version inzludes requirements on the classification and measurement of
financia! assets and liaalities; it also meludas an expecled credit losses model that replaces the incurrad loss impairment model
uged today

The acoption of IFRS § have changed the classification of financial assats and related disclosures. As a rasult of this, financial
assets of the Company previously classified as ‘loans and receivables™ have now beer classified 25 “at amortized cost®. The
adeption of standard doesn't affect the reported figures of the financial assels and liabilities of the Company, &ccordingly the
ppening equity as et June 30, 2019 has not been restated in these financial statements as allowed in IFRS 8.

I'he details of new significant accounting polickes and the nature and effact of the changes to previous accounting palicies are se1
ot below
i Classification and measuramant of financial assets and financial liabllities

The revised provisions on the classification and measurement af financial asests (gpplicatle mainly to trade
receivabies and other racalvablas) and financial liabilities {mainly trade creditors and interest-bearing daebt) have naot
affacted company's financial information. Consequently, the comparative figures have not been restated on the
intrgductien of IFRS &,
The fallowing table ard the gccompanying nowes Delow explain the erginal measurement categories under &5 39 and
the new measurement categories under IFRS B for each class of the Company's financial assets as at July 1, 2021

3 Criginal
Qriginal : MNew carrying
classification Hew classification carrying e
armount
under IAS 39 undear IAS 39 undar |AS 39 under |AS 39
Financial assots Note
—oans and Amortized cost
Trade debls 11 eediakin 5,959 A14 £.580.814
Advances, prepaymarnits & Loans and Amortized cost
plher receihables 12 receivable 14.911.556 14,911,386
Gash and bank balances g LOuns e e 106090200 106,090,200
recavable
ii impairment of financial assals

In relation o the impairment of financial assets, IFRS § requires an expeclad credil loss model, 25 opposad to an
incured credit loss modal under |AS 29, Tne expected credit loss model requires an entity 1o account for expacted
credil losses and changas in those expectad credit losses at each reporting date to reflzct changes in credit risk since
initia! recognition. In other werds, it is no longer necessary for a credit event o have occurred bafore credit losses are
recognized

Tne guiding principle of the expected credit loss (ECL) madel is to reflect the general patter of ceterioration ar
improvement in the credit quality of financial instrumeants The amount of ECLs recognized as a loss allowance ar
provision depends on the extent of credt detenoration since initial recognition. Under the general approach, thera are
two measuement basis:

& 1z2.month ECLs (Stage 1), whick applies to all items (frem inilial recognition) as lang as there i3 no significant
deterioratian in cradil quality.
- Lifetime ECLs (Stages 2 and 3), waich applies when a significant increase in cradit risk has cocurred on an individual or
coliective basis.
The Company's financial assats include mainly trade deblz, deposits, advances, olner receivables and bank Dalances.

The Company's trade recelvables do not contain financing component {as determired in terms of the requirements of IFRS 15
“Revenue fram Caontracts with Customers”), therefore, the Cempany is using simplified approach, that does nol require the
Company to track the changss in credit risk, but instead, requires to recognize 2 1088 allowance based on Ifetime ECLs at each

reporting data.

The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified apgroach to measuring expected credit losses using a lifetime expectad crédit loss
provision for trade receivables. To measure expected credit losses on 8 collective basis, trade receivables are grouped based on
gimilar credi; risk and aging.
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The espected loss rales are based on the Company's historical credit losses experienced over the three year peried prior 1o the
penod end. The historcal loss rates are then adjusted for current and forward-looking information on macraacanamic fastars
affecting the Ceompany's customers. The Company has icentified the gross domestic product (GDR). unemplayment rate and
inflation rate as the key macraeconam.c factars

iii Transition
The Company has used the exemption not 1o restate comparative penocds and any adjustmenis on adoption of IFRS 9
are to be recognized in statement of changes In equity as cn July 1, 2019. However, the adaptian of IFRS 9 did not

have any impact on cpening retained sarnings as on July 1, 2019, Accordingly, the comparative information is
presented as per the requiraments of IAS 35

IFRS 15; ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers”.

IFRS 15 ‘Ravenua fram Conlracts with Customers' is effective for accounting peried begianing on or after July 1, 28, This
standard has replaced 185 18 Revenue and related interprezations and i applies to all revenua arising from coniracts with
customers.

FRS 15 has raplaced |AS 18 which covers contracts for goods and services and 145 11 which covers construction contracts.
IFRS 15 intraduces a single five-step model for revenue recogniticn and establishes 2 camprehansive frameawork for recognition of
~avanLe from contracs with customears basad on a core principhe that an entity should recognize ravenue representing the transfer
af promised goods or services to customers al ameunt thet refleets the consideration to which the entity expacts to be entitled in
axchangs for those noods or Sen/ices

Thera is no material impact of transition to IFRS 153 on the financial posibon of the Company and there is no effect on Lhe
accountng policies of the Company in respect of ravanue from conlracts with custamers

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

Financial Instrumants - Prepayment Features with Megative Compensation and modfications of financial  January 1, 2020
liabilitizs. The amendment allow debl instruments with negative compensation prepayment features to be

measured at amortized cast or far value through ather comprehensive income. The amendment alse clarified

fnat gains and losses grising on medifications of financial liabilities that do not ressult in derecognition should be

recogrized in profit or loss.

IFRS 16: Lease

Leases - IFRS 15 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17 'Lesses) IFRS 16 introduces a single,  January 1, 2020
ar-balarce sheet lease accounting modal for leesees, A lesses recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its

fight te uge the underlying asset and 8 lease lability representing its obligation o make lease paymenis, Thara

are recognilion exemptions for short-term leases and leases of law-value items. Lessor accounting remains

similar 1o the current slandard i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance or operaling leases.

I&45 1: Presentation of Financial Statements

Praseniation of Financial Statements - amendments to its definition of material 1o make it easier for companies January 01,2020
to make maesdality judgments. The materiality depends an the nature or magnitude of informatian, or both. An

entity assesses whether information, sither individually or in combination with ather information, is material n

the context of it2 financial statements taken as a whole.

IAS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors

Accounting Palicies, Changes in Accaurting Estimates and Errors - The amendments are intended to make January 01,2020
the defiaition of material easier lo understand and are not interded to aller the underlying cancepl of materiality

in IFRS In addition, the 1ASE has also issued guidance on how to make matenality judgments when jpregaring

general purpose financial staements in accordance with IFRS.

Accounting standards and interpretations thal are not yet effective

IAS 1 & & Definition of material

Amendmenis to 1AS 1, 'Presentation of Financial Staterments' and |AS 8. 'Accounting Policias, Changes in January 01,2022
Accounling Eslimates and Errors are intended to make the definition of material in lAS 1 easier 12 understand

and are not ntended to zlter the underlying concept of materiaity in IFRS Standards. In addition. the IASE has

also issuad guidance on how to make materiality judgments when prepaning their general purpase financial

stalements In accordance with IFRS Standards Refined definition of materiality - Information is material if

am tting, misstating or ckscuring it could reasonably te expected lo influence cecisions that the primary users

af general purposze financial statemants make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide

fimancial information asout a specific reporting entity.

1A5 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

Under existing IAS 1 reguirements companies classify a liability as current wnen they do nol have en January 01,2023
unconditional right to defier settlement of the liability for at least twelve manths afler ine end of the reporting

period. As part of this amendment, the requiremant for a right te be unconditional has been removed and

instead, tha amendment reguires that a right to dafer settlement must have substance anc exist at the end of

the reparting pened
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IFRS 17! Insurance Contracts

Insurance Contracts - addrass the principles for ine recognition, measuremenl, presentation and disclosure of January 01,2023
Insurance contracts. Tha objective of IFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity provides relevant information that

faithfully rapresents those contracts. This infermation gives a basis for users of financial slalemenls to asssss

the affact that insurance cortracts have on the enlity’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows

CRITICAL ACCCUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Tre preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards reguire management lo make
juogments, estimales ard assumptions that zffect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and
liabilites, income and expenses. The estimatas and assccialed assumplions are based on historical expenence and various ather
faslers thal ase beleved to be reasenaole undar the sircumstances, the resulls of which form the basis of making the judgments
aboul carmying values of assets and liabilities thal are nol readily apparent from ofher sources, Actual results may differ from these
estimates

The eslimates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
i the penad inowhich the estimates are revised if the rewision effects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods, Judgments made by manegement in applicelion of the approved accounting standards that have significant effact an the
financial statements and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustments in the next year are discussed in respective
polcy notes. The areas where various assumptions and estimales are significant o the Company's financial statements or where
judgment was exercised in application of accounting polickes are as follows:

= Estimate of usaful life of properly, plant and equipment - note 6.1
L Impairment of nen financial assets - nole 6.2

= Stores and spares - nole B.3

= Stock in trade - note 6.4

= Previsions - note 5.10

= Centingencies - note 6.11

= Taxaticn - note 6.14

SUMMERY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of thesa financial statements are set out below and have been applied
corsistently to all panocs presented in these financial statameants

Property, plant and equipment
Operating fixed assets

Property, olant and equipment except free hald land, building on freehold land, plant and machinery, power generators, electric
insizllations and ‘actory equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Building on freehold land, plart and machinery, power generators, electric installations and factory equipment are stated at
revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaiment losses, if any. Freehold land 15 stated al revalued
armaurt

Cost in relation to aperating fixed assets signifies historical cost Historical cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable
ta the acquisition or construction of assats.

Sunseguent costs are included in the asset's carnying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
prebable that future economic benefits assocated with them will flow to the entity and its cost can be reliably measured Cost
ncurred to replace a component of an item of operaling fixed assets is capitalized and the asset so replaced is retired from use.
Mermal repairs and mairtenance are charged to the slatement of profit or lass durning the periad in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is chargad to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance method so 2s to write off the histocrical cost of
the assets over their expected useful life al the rates mensoned in note 7.1 of these inancial stalements.

Deprecaton en additions during the year is charged for the full month in which the asset is availabla for use while no dapraciation
15 charged in the manth in which the asset is disposed off The residual values and usaful lives are reviewed by the managemeart
at each financial year end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

Any gain or loss on disposal of assets is incleded in statement of prafit ar logs in the year in which the assets are derecognized

Capital work in progress

Capital work In progress 18 stated at cost less any entified impairment loss and rapresents direct cost of matenal. labour,
applicable overheads and borrowing costs on gualifying assets. Transfers are mada to relevant operating fwed assets category as
ang when assets are avalable for its intendad use
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Impairment of non financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-linancial assets, other than stock in trade and stores and spares, are reviewed at
e8ch reporting date 10 determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such indication axists than the ssset's
recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill and intangible assels thal have indsfinite lives or that are not yet available for use,
recoverable amount = estimated at each reporting date.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds s recaverabla amount, A
cash-generating unit is the smallest identifable asset group that generates cash flows that largely are independert frem other
assets and aroups.

Impairment losses ase recognizad in proft and loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated 1o the units and then to reduce the carmying amount of the
other agsets of the unit o0 a pro-rata basis. Impaiment losses on goodwill shall nol be revarsed,

An wnpairment oss s oreversed i there has been a change in the esbimates used to determing the recoverable amount. An
imparrment 1085 15 reversed only to the extent that (he asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying ameunt that would
have been determined, nel of depreciation or amortization, f ro impairmant loss had bean recognized. Prior impairments of non-
financial assets are reviewed for possible reversal at each reporting date.

Stores and spares

Thasa are valued at moving average cast except tems-in-transit wnich are valued at cost accumulated to the reporting date.
Pravisien is made for slow moving and cbsolete store items when so identified.

Stock in trade

Thasa ara valued at lower of cost and net realizable vaiue. Cost is determined as follows:

Raw material - At factory Annual average cost

= In Transit Invoice value plus direct charges in respect thereofl
Packing material Ioving average cos:
Work in process and finished goods Prime cost including a proportion of production overheads.

Wasles are valued at net realzable value
Net realizable value signifias the estimated selling prica in the ordinary course of buginess less the estimated cost of
completion and the estimaled costs necessary (o be incurred in order to make the sale

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade receivables are intially recognized at fair value and subsequently carried at amori:esed cost which approximate fair value of
the consieration recewvable, less any allowance for expecied credil lcsses.

The Company has appled the simphfied approach to measurng expected credt losses, which uses a lifatime expected loss
allowance. To measura the expected credit losses, trade receivables have bean grouped based on days overdue.

Mher receivabies are recegnized at amertized cost, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statermenl cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash and cheques in hand and at banks and
nclude short term highly quid Investments. The cash and cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amount of casa and
are subject to Insignificant risk of change in value.

Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment

Increases in the carrying amaounts arising on revaluation of property. plant and egquipment are recognized, net of tax, in olher
cocmprehansive income and accumulated it egquily under the heading ‘Surplus on revaluation of properly, plant and egquipment’.
However the increase is recognized in statement of profit or loss to the extent thal il reverses a revaluation decrease of the same
833et previously recognized in statement of orofit or loss.

Decreases .n the camying amounts ansing on revaluation of propery, plant and equipment are recognized, nel of tax, in profit or
lxss. However revaluation decrease that reverse previous increases of the same asset s recognized in other comprehensive

income to tha axtent of the remaining surplug attributable to that ssset. The decrease recognized 0 cther comprehansive income
reducas the amount accumulated in equity under the heading "Surplus on revaluation of property, plant and egquipment’

Following amounts are transferred directly to retained earnings frem equity under the heading "Surplus on reveluation of property,
plant and equipment” thraugh the Statement of Changeas in Equity:

an amount equal to the difference betwean depreciation based on the mevalued carrying amount of the assel and
depreciaticn based on the original cost of that asset; or

an amount egual to cartying amount of revaluation surplus of the asset on its cisposal
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All transfars 12 / from the account of 'surplus or revaluation of property, plant and equiprment’ are ret of applicable deferred income
tax. Surplus on revaluation of property, plant ard eguipment reported undar equity is not available for distribution of dividend.

Staff retirement benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

There is a contributery pravident fund for all amployaas of tha Company for which contributions are charged to profil of loss as and
when incurred

The Compary makes monthly contribution to the fund at the rate of B.33% whereas employees of the Company also make

monthly contributions to the fund &t the rate of 8.33% of basic salary, The assets of the fund are held separately under the control
of trustees

Trade and other payables

Liabilies for rade and other payables are carried at thair amonised cost, which approximate fair value of the considaration 1o be
paid in future for goods and services received, whether or not billed 1o the Company, Exchange gains and losses arising on
translation in respect of labilities In forelgn currancy are adeed to the carrying amount of tha respective liabilities.

Provisions

A provision s recognized whan the Company kag a pragent, legal or constructive obligation as a rasult of a past evert whan 5 is
probable that an cutflow of resources embadying econcmic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliakle estimate
of the amount of obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect currant best
estimate

Contingencies

The assassment of the contingancies inherently invalves the exercisa of significant judgment as the outcome of the future evants
cannot be predicted with certainty. The Company, based on the availability cof the latest informaticn, estimates the value of
contingant assets anc liabilities, which may differ on the occurrenced non- occurmence of the uncerain future evant(s).

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company is expected 1o be entitiad in exchange
for rendering of services to a customer, For each contract with a custormer, the Company,

(i wentifies the contract with a customer;

Ly wentifies the performance cbligations in the contract,

{iii) determines the transaction price

(i} allocates the transaction prica (o the separate perfarmance obligations in the contract; and
vl recogrizes revenue when each parformance obligation is satisfiec.

ariable consideration within the transaction price is estimates and detemmined using either the ‘expected value' or 'most likely
amount' method. The measurement of vanable consideration 1s subjact to a constraining princple wheraby revenue will anly e
reconnized ta the @xtent that it i3 highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not
occur. The measurement constraint continues untl the uncerainty associated with the variable consideration s subsequently
iesolved. Amounts received that are subject to the constraining principle are initially recognized as deferred revanue in the form of
a separate refund liabdlity.
a) Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recagnized at the peint n tima when the custemer obtains contral of the goods,
which 5 genarally at the time of delivary

) Inte Interest income

Profit on bank balances in deposit accounts and inlarest income on deposit with Sui Nerhern Gas Pipelines Limited
{SMNGPL) are recognized on a time proportion basis on the principal amount cutstanding and at the spplicable rate.

c) Profit on fair value through other comprehensive income investmants

Unrealized gains ¢ (lossas) arising an fair value measurements of investments classified as ‘far value through other
camprehansive income’ are included in other comprehensive ncome in the perad in which they anse.

Gains / {losses) ansing on disposal of investments are recognized on (e date when the transaction takes place. When
the investment is disposed off or demecognezed, the cumulative gains ! {losses) previously recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified from eguity fo orofit or loss and recognizad in other ircomea / {olher expanses).

d) Other revenue

Ciner revenue is recognized when it is receved or when the night to recanve payment is established

Forgign currency translation

All manetary assels and labilibas in forgign currencies are translated into rupees at exchange rates prevailng at the balance sheet
date. Transactions in forgign currencies are translated into rupees al exchange rates prevaiing at the date of transaction. Non-
manetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are transiatad intc rupaes at
exchange rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilties denominated in foreign currency that are
stated at fair value are rranslated nto rupees at exchange rates prevailing at the date when fair values are determined. Exchange
gains and lossas are included in the statement of profit or loss immediately.
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614 Taxation
Current taxation
The current income tax is computed on the basis of profit for the yesr adjusted for fiscal purposes. minimum tax uis 113 or

Alternate Corporate Tax (ACT) u/s 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 after taking inlo account the 1ax credit or rebate, if
any

Defarred Taxation

Deferred tax i3 scccurted for using the balance sheet method in respect of all temporary diferences arising from cifferences
bemween the camying amount of assets and labiites in the finzncial statements and the correspending tax basis used in the
computation of the taxzobe profit, Defemed tax labilities are generally recognized for all taxable famporany differences and deferred

1ax assats 1o the extant that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences.,
unuged tax losses ard tax crediis can be utilized

6.15 Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties are carried out 8t arm's lgngth, The orices are detenmined in accordance with comparabla
uncontrolled price rmathod
616 Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in whick i is approved. Appropriations of profits are reflacted in the statement of
changes in eguity in ihe period in which such appropriaticns are madea.

617  Financial instrumants

6.17.1 Financial assets

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held in order to collect contraclual cash flows which arise on specified dates
and that are ‘sclely payment of principal and interest [SPPI) on the principal amount cutstanding, A debt imvestment is measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows which arise on spacified
dates thet are solely principal and interest and as well as selling the asset an the basis of its fair value. All other financial assats
are classified and megzsured at fair value through profit or loss unless the Comparny makes an imevocable election on iritial
recognition to present gains and losses on equity instrumaents in other camprehensive income, Despite these raquiremants, a
financial asset may be rrevocably designated as measured at fair value through prefit or loss to reduce the effect of or aliminata,
an accounbing mismalsh.

A, Classification and measurement of financlal assels

Investments and cther financial agsets

Classification:

The Company classifies its financial assets in the fallowing messurement categores,
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (gither through ofher comprehensive income, or through profit or loss)
and
. those to ba measured at amartized cost

The classification deperds on the Company's business model! for managing the financial assets and the contractual tarms of the
cash Hlows. In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amonized cost or fair value through OCI, it reeds to give
rise to cash flows that are ‘solely paymenis of princ pal and interest {SPPI)’ on the principal amount autstanding This assassmeant
is referred to as the SPPI test and is perdormed at an instrument level, The Company's busingss modal for managing financaal
assets refers to how it manages s financial assets in order to ganerate cash flows

For assats measured at fair value, gains and losses will eithar be recarded in profit ar loss or ather comprehensive income. For
ivesiments i debl instrurments, this wil depend on the businass model in which the investment is held. The Company reclassifies
debl investments when and orly when its business model for managing those assels changes.

Measurement:

Alinitial recognition, the Company measuras a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financal asset not at fair value
thrauch profit or loss transaction costs that are directly attrbutable 1o the acguisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or less are expensed in profit or loss

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whelnher their cash flows are solaly
payment of principal and interast.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instrumeants depends on the Company's business madel for managing the asset and the cash
flaws characterietics of tre asesl. Thara are thres measuramant catagories inte which the Company classifias its debt instrurmants:
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- Amortized cost

Financial assets that are held for callection of contractual cash flows whare those cash fiows represent solaly payments
of pnnsipal and nterest are measured at amaortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is inciuded in
other ncarnz wsing the effective interast rate method, Any gain or loss ansing on derecegnition is recogrized directly i
profit or loss and presented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchenge gaing and lasses
Impairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

Fair value through ather comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

Financial aesats that are held for collection of conbrzctual cash flows and for salling the financial assats, where the
assets’ casnh flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FYTOC Mevements in the
carrying amount are taken through ather comprenensive income, except for the recognition of impairment losses (and
reversal of impairment lagses) interest income and forelgn exchangs gains and losses which are recognized in profit or
loss. When the financial ssset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in olher
comprehensive income i3 reclassifisd from egquity ta prafit or loss and recagnized in ather income J (other expanses).
Interest inceme from these financial assets is included in olher income using the affective interest rate methed. Foreign
exchange gains and losses are presented n other incomea/ (other expenses) and impairment losses are presented as
separate ling item in the staterment of profit or loss.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair value thraugh profit or loss include financial assets held for trading, financial azsets designatad
upon initial ragogniticn at fair value through profit or loss, or financial assets mandatorily required to be maasured at fair
velue. Financial assets are classified as hald far trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling ar repurchasing in
the near term. Financial assets with cash flows that are nct solely payments of principal and interesl are classified and
measured al far value through profit or loss, imespective of the business modal. Notwithstanding the critena for debt
instrurmants Lo be classified &t amortized cost or at FVTOCI, as described above, debt instruments may be designated
at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition if doing so eliminates, or significantly reduces, an accounting
mismatch

Financial essets at feir vaue through profit or loss are carried In the statement of financial position at fair value wilh net
ckhanges in fair value recagnized in the statemant of prof or loss,

B. Derecognition:

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized when:

The nghts to raceive cash flaws from the assel have axpired, or

The Company has transfemed its rights to receive cash flows from the asset aor has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third pary under a ‘pass-through’ arrangament; and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially al the riske and rewarde of thea assel, or (b) the Ccmpany has neither franefarred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred contral of the assat,

YWhen the Company has transferred ils rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into & pass-through arrangement,
it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks ard rewards of ownership.

When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nar transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognize the transferrec asset to the extent of its continuing involvernent. In that case, the
Company also recognizes an asscciated lability. The transferred asset and the asscciated liabilty are measured on a basis that
reflects the nghls and obligations thal the Company has retained.

Centinuing involvement that takes the form of a8 guarantee over the transferred asset 15 measured at the lower cof the original
carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be reguired to repay,

C. Impairment:
Tha Company recard an allowance for a forward-locking expected credit loss (ECL) approach for all lcang and other dabl financial
assets not held at FVPL

ECLs ara based cn the difference between the contraciual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash fiows
that the Camaany axpacts to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an epproximation 1o the asset's ergingl effective interest
rate

For trade ang other recelvables. the Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on
lifetime expacted cradit lossas. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the Company’s historical cradit
loss expenence, adjusted for forward-loaking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment. However, in certain
cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset to be in defaull when internal or external information indicates that the
Comgpany iz unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements
held by the Company.
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The Securties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vids its 5 RO 988 (12019 dated 02 Saptember 2019 has deferrad
the raguiremants of IFRS 9 with respacl to applcation of ‘Expacted Credit Loss Methad' in respect of companes nolding financial
assels due from the Government of Pakistan till 30 Jume 2021. In this regard, the companies shall follow relevant requirements of
145 38 ° Financial Instrumants: Recognition and Measurement' during the exemnption period.

Financial liabilities

- Bl ificati rement:

Finangial lizbilities are classified. at intial recognition, as financial liabilties a2 fair value throwgh profit or loss, loans and
borowings. payakles, or 83 dedvatives designated as hadging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All fingncial liabililes are recognized initialy at fair value and, in the case of loans and barrowings and payzbles, net of directly
attributable tramsaction costs.
- Financial liabilities at fair value throuah orofit or loss

Financial habilives at fair valug through profit or loss include finansial liabilitizs held for trading and financial liahilities
designated upen nitiel recognition as at fair value through profit or loss, Gains or losses o liabilies held for trading
are recognized in the staterment of profit or less. Financial liabilties desigrated wpon initial recognition at fair value
through profit or loss are designated at the initia’ date of recogniticn, and only if the criteria in IFRS © are satisted The
Cempany has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through peofit or loss

- Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and bBarrawings are subsequently measured at amaortized cost using the
EIR (effective interest rate) methed. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the
liabilities ara derecognized as well as thraugn the EIR amarization process

Amerized cosl s calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition anc fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amorizaticn is included as finance cosis in the statemen: of profit or loss.

This category genarally apolies to interest-bearing loans and bormowings.
D ition;
& financial liabiity 18 deracognized wnen the obigation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires, When an existing
financial habilty is replaced by another from the same lender on substantally different terms, or the tarms of an existing liagility are

substantially modified . such an axchange or modification & reated as the derecognition of the anginal liability and the recognition
af 2 new liaoility. Tne difference in the respective carrying amaounts is recognized in the statemert of profit or loss

Offsetting of financial assels and liabilities

EFinancial assels and linancial labies are set off and the nel amount 15 reperted in the inancal slalemants whan thera is 8
[egally enforcaable right to set off ang the company intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and (o settle the

liabilities simultanecusly.
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Jo A, Textile Mills Limited

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as under
Cost of sales 15,940,598 15,957 290
Aomiristrative expensaes 172,594 208,571
16,113,190 17,164 561

Had there bean re revaluation, tha related flouree of frashels land, building an freehald land plant and machinery, power generalors. electhc
installations and factory equipment as at Juna 30 wauld have been as follows:

2021
Accumulated Writtan down
Cost i
depreciation value
e (R UPEEE frmm e

Freshald land 1848 875 - 3848875
Building an freshald land

- Factory 32519124 29,531 567 2 087 537

- Residentia 6,147 674 5,358 712 TEB, 862

Plant and machinery 326,022 690 214,078,545 111 844 145

Power Generators 46 907 500 26,363 577 20 543,923

Electric installations 12,569 608 11,696, 806 871,002

Factary equipment 2,847 074 2 607 545 339,528

430,962,745 289638,774 141 323,971

2020
Apcumulated Written down
Gkt depreciation value
F—— (Rupeas)---—-——

Freehold land 3548875 - 3 Ba4B.8TS
Building on freehold land

- Factory 32519124 28374 348 3144776

- Residential 6,147 674 5317,188 830,486

Plant and machinery 310,500,365 223,201,415 BT 188,350

Power Generators 46 907 500 24 080 819 22 B2%. 581

Electric installations 12 569,808 11,602,028 957, 7ED

Factory equipmeant 2906074 2.560.821 335,253

415 398 420 296,245,719 119,152,701

Forced sale values of revalued assets

The forged sale values of revalued assels are based on fair value measurement as at June 30, 2021
Forced Sale Values

201 2020
Rupees Rupees

Fraahold tand 53,725,000 66 980,000
Building on freehold fand

- factory Q2.104,144 02 104,144

- residential 22 506,821 18 542,720
Plant and machinery 226,100,000 117.520,000
Power gereralors 25 200,000 25 200,000
Electric installations 2,800,000 2 B0, 000
Factay equipment 5,600,000 5 600,000

458,036,060 328 746,864

Particulars of immovable property {i.e. land and building) in the name of the Company are as fol lows:

Description Area Lacation

Chak # 70 - RB, 25 - KM, Link Main Sheikhupura Road, Tehsil
Jaranwala, District Faisalabad.

Freehold land 98 - Kanal & 10 - Marlas = 28.50 - Kana

Building on freehold land

Chak & 70 - REB, 28 - KM, Link Main Sheikhupura Road, Tehsi
Jaranwala, District Faisalabad.

Chak # 70 - RB, 2% - KM, Link Main Sheikhupura Reoad. Tehsi
Jaranwala District Faisalabad.

- factory Covered Area - 129,574 (S 1)

- residential Covared Arga - 33112 (5 i)



J. A. Textile Mills Limited

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
B. LONG TERM DEPOSITS
Security deposits 8.1 21,878 462 17,427,380

8.4 This includes Rs. 18,881,500/~ (2020: Rs. 14 466,500/-) security deposit with Sui Morthern Gas
Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) against supply of natural gas to the company. It is subject to mark up at
the rate of 1 year KIBOR minus 3% per annum cr fixed rate of 5% per annum whichever is lower
receivable in arrears.

9. STORES AND SPARES

Slores 1,213,718 1.844 205
Spares 5,326,009 5,665,751
6,536,727 7,609 956

10. STOCK IN TRADE

Raw material 93 664,602 29,168,943
Packing material 3,768,222 3,017,040
Work in process 7,810,023 10,667,655
Finished goods 101 1,456,845 5,844 614

106,797 6592 48 898 252

10.1  ltincludes waste stock amounting to Rs. 1,086,113/- (2020: Rs. 2,335 542/-) measured at net
realizable valus

11. TRADE DEBTS

Considered good:

Local - unsecurad 5,959 814 11,868,102
12. ADVANCES, PREPAYMENT AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Considered good:

Advances
Advances to suppliers A50 0RO - 1.854 740
Advances to emplayees 1.2682 69 262
Advance against LC 14,073,148 :
Prepayment
Prepaid insurance 258 345 257,508
Other receivables )
Others 119774 119,774

14,911.586 2,101,284
13. SHORT TERM INVESTMENT :
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
NBF Islamic Sarmaya lzafa Fund 383 744 325,953

131 These have been valued by using published nat asset value (NAV) as at 30th June, the number of
units held by the Company are 23,551.16 units {2020: 22,978.540 units).

14. ACCURED INCOME
Interest on SNGPL deposit B.1 944 575 1,282 780




J. A. Textile Mills Limited

2021 2020
15. Balance with statutory authorities MNote Rupees Rupees
Sales lax receivable 1,689,158 4,201,885
Income tax refundable - 3,101,850
1,889,158 7.203 535
16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 46,761 664 806
Cash at bank
In current accounts
- Local currency 297 950 3264019
- Foreign currency 153,088 163,231
In deposit accounts 16.1 105,592 421 51,400 761
108,043 439 54,828,031
106,080,200 55,452,837

16.1  The rate of profit on deposit accounts is ranging from 5.50% to .25 % per annum (2020: 5.50%
to 6.25% per annum).

17. SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Opening balance 181,135 627 197,865,389

Revaluation surplus arise during the year-net of deferred tax 118,931 324
Incremental depreciation on revalued property, plant and

equipment transferred to accumulated loss =, 959,62E) (9,478,562)
Related effect of defemred tax liability-incrimental depreciation 2,508 312 2,748,780

113,565,945 (B,729,772)
Closing balance 304,705,572 191,135 627

The Company's freehold land, building on freehold land, plant and machinery. power generators, electric
installations and factory equipment were revalued by M/S Yousaf Adil Saleem & Co. Chartered
Accountants as on September 30, 1998 and by M/S Nizamy Associates as on June 30, 2007 and June 30,
2012, M/S Amir Evaluators & Consultants as an 21th December, 2017 and S. A. Associates as on June
30, 2021, Revaluation of freehold land is carried out at market value and building on freehold land, plant
and machinery, power generators, electric installations and factory equipment on depreciated replacement
values.

The fair valuation of the revalued assets are considered fo represent a level 2 valuation based on
significant observable inputs being the location and condition of the assets. The fair values are subject to
change owing to change in input. However, the management does not expect there to be a material
sensitivity to the fair values arising from the non-observable inputs. The basis of revaluation for items of
these fixed assets were as follows:

Freehold land

Property brokers, dealers and estate agents were contacled to ascertain the asking and selling prices far
properties of the same nature in the immediate neighborhood and adjoining areas. Neighboring properties
which have been recently sold or purchased, were investigated to ascertain a reasonable selling / buying
price. Properties that were up for sale were examined for asking price. An average of the above values
was then assigned to the property.

Building on freehold land

Construction specifications were noted for each factory and residential building and structure and current
construction rates were used to obtain replacement values of building, to which a depreciation formula was
applied, based upon the Caompany's estimates of balance life to arrive at the current assessed value.




18.

J. A. Textile Mills Limited

Plant and machinery

Plant and machinery have been evaluated / assessed by keeping in view their present physical condition,
the remaining useful life / economic life and technological obsolescence. Further, new replacement values
were armived by using current local and foreign market values for the similar type of plant and machinery
These current local and foreign market wvalues were taken into account on the basis of technical

obsclescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement and other related factors involved.

Power generators

These were evaluated [ assessed by keeping in view their present physical condition, the remaining useful
life / economic life and technological obsolescence. Further, new replacement values were arrived by
using current market values for the similar type of assets. These current market values were taken into
account on the basis of technical obsclescence, efficiency. maintenance, replacement and other related
factors invalved,

Electric installations

These were evalualed / assessed by keeping in view their present physical condition and the remaining
useful life / economic life. Further, new replacement values were arrived by using current market values for
the similar type of assets. These current market values were taken into account on hasis of efficiency.
maintenance, replacement and other related factors involved.

Factory equipment

These were evaluated [ assessed by keeping in view their present physical condition, the remaining useful
life / economic life and technological obsclescence. Further, new replacement values were arrived by
using current market values for the similar type of assets. These current market values were taken into
account on basis of technical obsolescence, efficiency, maintenance, replacement and other related
tactors involved. ’

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
LOAN FROM RELATED PARTIES
Chief executive, directors and members 18.1 & 18.2 130,062 281 132 454 324
18.1 During the year movement in loan is as follows:
Opening balance 132,454,324 133,203 264
Paid during the year (2,362,043) (748.940)

130,092,281 132,454,324

18.2 This represents interest free loan from chief executive, directors and members of the Cempany,
repayable at the discretion of the Company. However, in light of guidance provided in Technical
Release -32 ("Accounting Directars' Loan") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, this loan has been classified as part of aquity.



19. DEFERRED LIABILITIES Notes

Deferred taxation

191

19.1 Deferred taxation

1811

19.1.2

Opening balance
Provded / {adjusted) during the year
Claosing balance 19.1.2

This comprise of following:

Deferred tax liability:

Taxable temporary differences relating to
cperating assets

Deferred tax assets:

Deductible temporary differences related to
minimum tax

Deductible termporary differences on tax losses

20. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Accrued expanses

Advances from customers

Withholding tax payable

Provident fund trust 201

Sales tax payable

Workers' profit participation fund 20.2

Workers welfare fund

J. A, Textile Mifls Limited

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
104,267,459 66,782,334
66,782,334 67,985 263
37,485 125 (1,202,929)
104,267 459 66,782,334
116,662,839 71,351,164
(12,395, 380) (1,810,221)

- (2,788 60E)
104,267,458 6,782,334
128,997,870 162 518,608

40,486,356 16,841,865

680,539 432 14,420,349
307 152 260,583
807,799 987,316

7,180 448 3,139,652

6,750 172 1,172 298

2,796,936 624 251
246 875 165 190 035 426

20.1 This represents amount due to provident fund trust for the month of June for which payment was
made at July 15, 2021 {2020: July 15, 2020).

20.2 Workers' profit participation fund

Opening balance

Interest on funds utilized in the Company's business

Allocation for the year

FPayments during the year

Closing balanca

1,172,258 85?,994

41,581 50,335
1,213,879 908,329
5,717,591 1,121,963
6,931,470 2,030,292
(1,172 288} (B57,894)
5750172 1,172,298




J. A. Textife Mills Limited

21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

21.1

Contingencies

The Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit against the Company for recovery of Rs. 48.560 million on 21
September 2001 before Banking Court - Il, Faisalabad . The Company made the payment of
principal ameunt of Rs 44 510 million as against the purchase price of 48.580 million so the
banking court directed the Faysal bank to recover only 4.05 milion vide judgment dated 4
November 2002. The bank filed an appeal before the Lahore High Court (LHC), Lahore, against the
decision of Banking Court - ||, Faisalabad for recovery of Rs. 18.726 Million (principal 45.616 minus
payment as per bank 26 880) The High court enhanced the liability at Rs. 56.845 millicn and
allowed to adjust Rs. 26.890 million already pald by the Company as per statement of accounts of
the bank and established Rs. 29.955 million as recoverable from the Company after adjustment of
already paid amount aleng with cost of funds vide judgment dated & July 2010, Regarding
contention of payment between bank and Company the LHC has remitted this matter to the
banking court for deputation of chartered accountant for venfication of payment by the company to
the bank

Having been aggrieved by the decision of the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore, the Company
filed an appeal before the Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending adjudication. The
management of the company has optimistic opinion that the case will be decided in its favor on the
pretext that due relief had already been given by the apex court in identical cases,

21.2 Commitments

There are no significant commitments at the reporting date which need to be disclosed in the

financial statements.

2021 2020
22, SALES - NET Note Rupees Rupees
Yam sales 1,755,109, 335 1,079,384 018
Waste sales 26,182,281 11,220 888
Less: sales tax (258,820,149) {158 485 300
1,522,471 467 832,148 606
23. COST OF SALES
Raw material consumed 23.1 Q40,782,065 652,765 976
Stores and spares consumed 43,781 445 13,055,078
Packing material consumed 28,026,385 15,702 BBE
Salaries, wages and banefits 136,525,665 76,085,261
Pravident fund contribution 252 4,498 Bga 3,418,774
Fuel and power 205,091 610 140,184 033
Repairs and maintenance 15,985,601 494 142
Postage and telecommunication 53,056 54,433
Vehicles running and n 338 499 352,858
Depreciation 7.3 16,940 506 16,957 990
Others 847,086 1,325 118
1,391,971,866 920,387,551
Workl In process
Opening balance 10,667,655 10,274,038
Closing balance (7.910,023) {10,667 655)
2,757 632 (393,617
Finished goods
Opening balance £,844 614 818,798
{1,456 845) 15,844 614)
4 387 768 (5,024 B16)

\ Closing balance

1,399,117 267

914,563 118




24.

25.

26.

28,

231 RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening balarce
Purchases

Closing balance

DISTRIBUTION COST
Selling commission

ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Staff salaries and benefits
Provident fund cantribution
Fostage and telecommunication
Electricity, gas and water
Printing and stationery
Traveling and conveyance

Fee and subscriptions

Rent, rates and taxes

Legal and professional

Repairs and maintenance
Auditars' remuneration
Insurance

Depreciation

Others

251 Auditors’ remuneration
Statutory audit fee
Helf yearly review
Out of pocket expenses

Notes

252

251

7.3

J. A, Textile Mills Limited

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
29,168,943 62,111,382

1,005,277,714 618,823,537
1,034 446,657 561,834,919
(93,684 802) (29,168,943)
940,782,055 652,765,976
1,099,330 468,161
8,070,918 7,031,014
317,024 347 843
358,388 289531
114,860 125,850

27 167 29,313
326,640 73,074
1,173,292 765,825
261,454 300,000

B9Z 8OO 897,803
39175 94 677

595 0C0 595,000
510,222 516 407
172,554 206,571
749 060 361,576
13,820 592 11,634 4584
525,000 525,000
50,000 50,000
20,000 20,000

585 000 595,000

252 The investments out of pravident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of
section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and conditions specified thereunder.

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Workers' profit participation fund
Workers welfare fund

FINANCE COST

Interest on workers' profit participation fund
Bank charges and commission

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on deposit accounts

Exchange (Loss) / gain on foreign currency translation
Profit on deposit with SNGPL

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipmeant
Balances written back

5,717,591 1,121,963
2 172,685 624 251
7,890,278 1,746,214
41,581 50,335
51,821 29717
93,402 BO 052
3,450,177 3,086,101
{10,185) 4,171
944 575 715,825
1,426,376 -
- 13,636,364
5,810,943 17,442 481




J. A. Textile Mills Limited

2021 2020
29, TAXATION Notes Rupees Rupees
Current year 28.1 22,837,072 1 3.932,2 29
Pricr year 203,418 365,700
Deferred tax (5,640,348) (1,202,528)
16,400,142 13,145,000

291 Provision for current taxation has been made on turnover under Section 113(1) of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001. Therefore, reconciliation of tax expense and product of accounting profit
multiplied by the applicable tax rate is not required.

29.2 Status of income tax asessment

Tax provision made in fianncial statements taking into consideration of admisibility of expenses. A
comparison of last three years tax assessment is presented below

2020 2019 20138
Rupees
Income tax provision for the year- 13,082,229 13,727 864 14,272 467
accounts
Income tax as per tax assessment-u's 13982 229 13,727 864 14 275 487

120 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

30. EARNINGS | (Loss) PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

30.1 Earnings per share - Basic
Profit/{Loss) far the year (Rupees) 80,081,401 . 7,548,038

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year

Earnings / {Loss) per share - basic (Rupees) 7.1471 0 5990

12,601,160 12,601,160

30.2 Earnings per share - Diluted

A diluted earnings per share have not been presented as the company does not have any
convertible instruments in issue as at June 30, 2021 and 2020 which would have any effect an the
earnings per share if the option to convert is exercised.

31. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Balance as on Balance
July 01, 'E:;:::: Cash Flows as on June 30,
2020 2021
e m | RUPEES Jmmmemmmm e
Loan from related parties 132 454 324 - (2,362,043 130,092 281
132,454 324 - (2,362,043) 130,082 281

32. REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Mo remuneration 15 paid to the Chief Executive Officer and Directors of the Company. However, Chief
Executive Officer and Directars are entitled to free use of Company maintained cars.

Mo employes of the Company falls within the definition of executive as defined in the 4th schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017, :



J. A, Textila Mills Limited

33. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise associated undertakings, entities under common directorship, directors
major shareholders, key management personnel and retirement benefit fund The Company in the normal
course of business carries out transactions with these related parties. Amounts due from and due to
related parties, if any, are shown under relevant notes to financial statements. Remuneration to chief
executive, directors and key management personnel is disclosed in note 32, Detail of transactions with
related parties, other than those which have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial
statements are as follows:

2021 2020
Name Nature of transactions
Rupees Rupees
JA Textilz Mills Limited, Company's contribution to the
Employees' provident fund trust  fund 4,815,892 3,107,782
Loan {repaid)/obtained during
CEOQ/directars/members the year - net (2,362,043) 7,276,521

331 Following are the related parties with whom the Company had entered into transactions or have
arrangements / agreesments in place.

Commaon
Company Ry Basis of . Directorship / Address and Cc!untry of
Relationship Percentage of Incarporation
shareholding
Asim Textile Mills limited Associated  Common Directors JK House, 32-W, Susan Road, Madina
Undertaking Town, Faisalabad, Pakistan
Zeeshan Energy Limited Associated  Common Directors JK House, 32-W. Susan Road, Madina
ndertaking Town, Faisalabad, Pakistan.
Common
Couipsny Nifis EH?IS of : Directorship / Address and l:-::!untry of
Relationship Percentage of Incarporation

shareholding

J.A Textile Mills Limited, JK  House, 32-W  Susan Road,

Trustees A

Employees’ provident Madina Town, Faisalabad Pakistan
34. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL
PRODUCTION [UOM] 2021 2020
Installed capacity after conversion into 20is [KGs] 11,162,729 11,182,729
Actual production after conversion into 20/s [KGs] 8099 843 ' 5,438,720

Reasons for shortfall
The short fall in actual production during the year when compared with capacity is mainly on account of;

- The actual production is planned to meet the intermal demand and orders in hand;
- Temporary closure of business due to unfavourable market conditions and economic slow down in

the country;
- The spread of Covid-19 as a pandemic and consequently imposition of lock down by Federal and

Provincial Governments of Pakistan has effected the production and sale volumes of the Company
due to closure of plant during the lock down pericd.

35. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Average number of employees during the year 430 428

Number of employ=es at end of the year 534 525




J. A. Textile Mills Limited
36. CREDIT LIMIT
During the financial year, the company has entered into an additional credit erhancement facility in the
form of letter of credit of Rs. 100 million. from JS Bank Limited for the impart of raw material and spare
parts/machinery. The limit remain unutilized during the year. The facility is secured against lien over import
documents and 100% lien over cash collateral.

37. SHARIAH SCREENING DISCLOSURE
Shariah compliant bank deposits/bank balances

Bank balances - 11,501
Profit earned from shariah compliant bank deposits / bank ! 436
balances
Revenue earned from a shariah compliant business 1,522 471 487 942 148 6808
Loss/Gain or dividend from shariah comopliant investments

Met realized gain on disposal of mutual funds - 13,571

Dividend Income cn mutual funds for the year 11,429 15,966
Profits or interest on any cenventional loan or advance

Profit on deposit accounts 3480177 3,085,665

Frofit on deposit with SNGPL 944 575 715,825
Relationship with shariah compliant banks

. Mame of institutions Relationship with institutions
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited Bank balance

Disclosures other than above are not pertinent to the Company

38. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying values cf the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values. Fair value
is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing
parties in an arm's length transaction.

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to settle a liability in an
orderly transaction between markel participants at the measurement date.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the company is a going concern and there is

no intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on

adverse terms,

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly

availlable from an exchange dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those
. prices represent actual and regularly accurring market transactions on an arm's length basis.

IFRS 13 'Fair Value Measurement’ requires the company to classify fair value measurements and fair
value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measur&menls of fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1 @ Fair value measurements using quoted (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asset or
liability

Level 2 : Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3 : Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observatle
market data {i & unobservable inputs).

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognized at the end of the reporting pericd during
which the changes have cccurred,

The following table shows the earrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial latilites
including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. It does not include fair value information for financial
\\ assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value if the carrying amount iIs a reasonzble

\a pproximation of fair value.
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J. A, Textile Mills Limited

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of working capital
with a view lo maintain an appropriate mix between various scurces aof finance o minimize risk. The
Company follows an effective cash management and planning policy and maintains flexibility in funding
by keeping committed credit lines available. Market risks are managed by the Company through the
adoption of appropriate policies to cover currency risks and interest rate risks.

The Company has exposures to the following risks from its use of financial instruments

391

39.1.1

Market risk
Credit nsk
Liguidity risk

Market risk

Market risk is the rigk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises interast rate risk,
currency risk and cther price risk such as equity risk. The sensitivity analysis in the following
sections relate to the position as at June 30, 2021 and 202C.

Interest rate risk:

Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluciuate because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest
rale exposure arises from deposit with SNGPL and balances in deposit accounts.

At the reporting date the interest rale profile of the Company's interest bearing financial
instruments is as follows:

2021 2020
Variable rate instruments
Security deposit with SNGPL (Rupees) 18,691,500 14,316,500
Effective interest rate in percentage 5.00 £.00
Bank balances in deposit accounts (Rupees) 105,592 421 51,400,781
Effective interest rate in percentage 5.88 5.88

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

If interest rates on balances in deposit accounts and deposit with SNGPL at the year end date,
fluctuate by 100 bps higher ! lower with all other variables, in particularly foreign exchange
rates held constant, profit before taxation for the year 2020 and 2019 would have baen affected
as follows

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Effect on profit and loss cf an increase in interest rate for
deposit with SNGPL 546.743 489,049
Effect on profit and loss cf an increase in interast rate for
balances in deposit accounts 175880 133 287
722,623 622,336

Decrease in interest rates at June 30 would have had the equal but opposite effect of these
amounts. Sensitivity analysis has been prepared on symmetric basis.



J. A. Textile Mills Limited

39.1.2 Currency risk / Foreign Exchange risk:

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument, will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises mainly
where receivables and payables exist due to foreign currency transactions.

Exposure to Currency Risk

The Company's exposure to currency risk is restricted to the balance in foreign currency bank
account. The Company's exposure to currency risk is as follows:

2021 2020
Particulars Currency
F.Currency Rupees F.Currency Rupees
Bank balance Us s 970 153,066 a70 163,251

The company has applied exchange rate of Rs. 157.8 (2020: 168.25) for conversion at the
reporting date.

Currency rate sensitivity analysis

If the functicnal currency, at reporting date, had weakened by 5% against the foreign currencies
with all other variables hald constant, the profit before taxation would have increased for the
year 2021 and 2020 by the following amounts

2021 2020
Foreign Rupees Rupees
UsS g 7,125 7,599

A 5% strengthening of the functional currency against foreign currencies at June 30 would have
had the equal but opposite effect of these amounts.

Currency rigk sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated en a symmetric
basis. The analysis assumes that all other variablas remainad constant,

39.1.2 Other price risk:

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market,
The Company is exposed to price risk, bacause of the investments held by the Company in
mutual funds, and classified on the statement of financial position as fair value through other
comprehensive income. To manage its price risk arising from investments in mutual funds, the
Company diversifies its portfolic.

Short term investments include fair value through other comprehensive income of Rs. 383,744/
(2020: 325,853/-) which were subject to price risk

If redemaotion price on mutual funds, at the year end date, fluctuate by 5% higher / lower with all
other variables held constant, profit after tax for the year would have been Rs. 18 329/- [2020:
15,173/-) higher / lower, mainly as a result of higher / lower redemption price on units of mutual

funds.



39.2 Credit risk:

J. A. Textile Mills Limited

Credit risk is the risk representing accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting
date if one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or its failure to
perform duties under the contract as contracted. Concentration of credit risk arises when a
number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations that is susceptible to
changas n ecoromic, political or other conditions. Concentration of credit risk indicates the
relative sensitivity of the Company's performance to developments affecting a particular

industry. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows

Long term deposits

Trade debts

Advances and other receivables

Short term investment

Accrued income

Bank balances 1

2021 2020

Rupees Rupees
21 878 452 17.427,380
5,959 814 11,888,102
121,038 189,038
393,744 325,953
944,575 1,282,780
06,043,435 54,828,031
135,341,070 85,831,282

Long term deposits have been mainly placed with suppliers of electricity, gas and
telecommunication services. Considering the financial position and credit quality of the
For trade debts internal risk assessment process determines the credit guality of the
customers, taking into account their financial positions, past experences and other factors.
Morecver, the management regularly monitors and reviews customers' credit exposure.

Accordingly, the company is nol exposed to any significant credit

risk.

Advances consist of advances to employees. Advancas to employees are secured against
employees' retirement benefits. Other receivables constitute receivable from Punjab Labour
Appellate Tribunal. Therefore, the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk on

these advances and other receivables.

Short term investment is investment in mutual fund The credit risk on liquid funds is limited

because countar party is bank with reasonably high credit ratings

Accrued income constitute accrued profit receivables from SNGPL. Cansidering the financial
position and credit quality of the institutions, the Company's exposure to credit risk is not

significant.

MEP Fund Management Limited

202

2020

[ Credit Ratings |

AMA

AMA1

The credit guality of Company's bank balances can be assassed by reference to external credit

ratings or to historical information about counterparty default rate:

Mame of Bank Date Long term Short term
Al-Barka Bank (Pa 26-Jun-21 A, A1
Bank Al-Habib Lim 29-Jun-20 Al A+
JS Bank Limited  29-Jun-21 AA- Al+
Dubai Islamic Ban' 30-Jun-21 AA A1+
Mational Bank of F 26-Jun-21 AAS Al+
United Bank Limite 28-Jun-21 BB, A+

Outlook

Stable
Stable
Stable
Stable
Stable
Stable

Agency
PACRA
PACRA,
PACRA
JCRWIS
PACRA
JCRVIS

Due to Company's long standing relationships with these counterparties and after giving due
W consideration to their strong financial standing, management does not expect non-performance
by these counter parties on their obligations to the Cempany. Accordingly, the risk is minimal.



‘ 39.3 Liquidity risk

J. A, Textile Mills Limited

Liquidity risk s the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with

The company's aporoach to manage liquidity risk is to maintain sufficient level of liquidity by holding

highly liquid assets anc the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit

faciites This includes maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios through working capital

management. Further, liquidity position of the Company is closely menitored through budgets, cash flow

projections and comparison with actual results by the Bcard. The management believes that the

company is not exposed to any liquidity risk

The following are the contractual maturity analysis of financial liabilities as at June 30, 2021 and 2020

Financial Liahilities :

Trade and other payablas

Unclaimed dividend

Financial Liabilities :

Trade and cther payables
Unclaimed dividend

2021
Carrying || Contractual || Within & r':g:;;:i" : moee *"d"'“ 1
amount cash flows months i B
up to 1 year | to 5 years
(RUPBES)--smemmenennaaaann
170,292 025 170,292 025 170,292,025 - -
443 720 443 720 443,720 - -
170,735,745 170,735745 170,735,745 - -
2020
) _ More than & | More than 1
Carrying Contractual Within 6 months and | vear and up
amount cash flows months
up to 1 year | to 5 years
(Rupees)e—-ceccmnaaaas
170,347,783 170,347 783 170,347,793 - -
443,720 443 720 443720 - -
170,791,513 170,791.513 170,791,513 - -

40. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objectve of the Company’s capital management is to safeguard the company's ability to
continue &8s a going concern, maintain healthy capital ratios, strong credit rating and optimal capital
structures in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing and potential investment
projects, =o that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders thereby maximizing their wealth,

tenefitz for other stakeholders and reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages the capital structure in the centext of economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain ar adjust the capital structure, the Company

to reduce debt.

'\As at Jure 30, 2021 and 2020, the Company had surplus reserves to meet its requirements.

may, for example, adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets



J. A. Textile Mills Limited
41. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

The financial statements were authorized for issue on =—-—--- -u I—UBTZM— ----------- by the

Board of Directors of the Company.

42. GENERAL
421 Corresponding figures

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary for the purpose
of better presentation. However, during the year no reclassification is made in the corresponding

42.2 Rounding

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupee
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J.A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON iﬂ-ﬂﬁ-zﬂzl
[ CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS [ TOTALSHARES | % |
£ 1 Directors/Chief Executive Officer and their spouse and minor Children
i ME. IMRAN ZAHID £11,003 B.44d
7 |MR. ZAHID ANWAR 6,993,010 55.49
3 M5, KURRBATULAIN ZAHID 325,500 2.58
4 |MR. LIAQGAT AL GAMAR 2,500 0.02
5 [MR. MUHAMMAD RIAZ 2,500 .02
& MR, MUHAMMAD AL 2,500 0.02
7 |MR. ANWAR UL HAQ 2,500 0.02
TOTAL: 8,139,513 64.59
5.2 Associated Companies, Undertakings and related parties
| 0.00
TOTAL: 0 0.00
5.3 NIT and ICP
[ M/S. INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 4,300 0.03
TOTAL: 4,300 0.03
5.4 Banks, DFls, NBFis
1 ISLAMIC INVESTMENT BANK LTD 10,000 0.08
] M/S ALTOWFEEK INV, BANK LTD 20,000 0.16
3 NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 1,000 0.01
&4 MATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 380 0.00
5 M/5 SAUDI PAK INDUSTRIAL & INVESTMENT CO. (PVT) LIMITED 200 0.00
TOTAL: 31,580 0.25
5.5 Insurance Companies
1 ADAMIEE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD 1,000 0.01
TOTAL: 1,000 0.01
5.6 Modarabas and Mutual Funds
0.00
TOTAL: 1} 0.00
5.7 Shareholding 5% or more
E s 0.00
TOTAL: 0 0.00
.8 Eeneral ublic
1,572]a- Local 4,323,566 34.31
141]b- Foreign 1] 0.00
TOTAL: 4,323,566 34.31

Page 10of 2




1.A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

DETAIL CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

AS ON 30-06-2021
[ CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS TOTALSHARES | % |
5.9 Others - Joint Stock Companigs
1 |MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED 1 0.00
2 |PEARL SECURITIES LIMITED - MF 30,000 0.24
3 |RAH SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED - MF 5,500 0.04
4 |PASHA SECURITIES (PVT) LTD. 1,000 0.01
TOTAL: 36,501 0.29
5.9 Others - Trust
[ 1 |GHULAMAN-E-ABBAS EDUCATIONAL & MEDICAL TRUST ©00 0.00
TOTAL: 500 0.00
5.9 Others
1 |TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND 61,927 0.49
2 TRUSTEE MATIONAL BANE OF PAKISTAM EMP BENEVOLENT FUND TRUST 2,173 0.02
3 |J, K. EXPORTS (PVT) LIMITED 100 0.00
= TOTAL: 64,200 0.51
I Grand Total: 12,601,160| 100.00|

Page 2 of 2



J. A. TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

FORM OF PROXY
IMPORTANT
This Form of Proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited duly
completed at the Company's Registered Office JK House, 32-W, Susan
Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, not less than 48 hours before the time
of holding the meeting.

A poxy must be a member of the Company. Signature should agree with
the specimen registered with the company

Please quote Registered Folio Number

I'We - -

of :
being a member of the J. A. Textile Mills Limited--- --—-and holder
of- ordinary shares, hereby appoint

L =

who is also a member of the company as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for
me/us and on my/our behalf at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company to be held at
registered office of the Company. JKk House, 32-W. Susan Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, on
28.10.2021 at 9:00 a.m or at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this day of - -- 2021
Signed by the said in the presence of
Date: { Member's Signature)
Place {Witness's Signature)

Affix Rs, 5/-

reverue stampwhich
must be cancelled
either by signature
over it or by some

other means
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